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To: 5.1.2e 5.12e )@minvws.nl]

From: 5.1.2e | !

Sent: Mon 3/15/2021 4:29:02 PM

Subject: RE: EU-EEA NITAG COLLABORATION WEBINAR MONDAY 15 March 15:00 - 16:30CET: Thromboembolic events
reported following vaccination with the COVID-19Vaccine AstraZeneca

Received: Mon 3/15/2021 4:29:02 PM

5.12e es12e

En j1j ook?

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

A£1H5 128 5.1.2e!es1ze 5128 (@minvws.nl>

Datum: maandag 15 mrt. 2021 3:14 PM

Aan: _. ﬁ (@minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: EU-EEA NITAG COLLABORATION WEBINAR MONDAY 15 March 15:00 - 16:30 CET: Thromboembolic events
reported following vaccination with the COVID-19 Vaccine AstraZeneca

Bij deze meting (zie onder) zitten sowieso RIVM participanten, maar PG is ook aangehaakt.

From: [EXEZ
Sent: Monda 15 March 2021 13:54:48 UTC+01 00) Amsterdam, Berlin, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Vienna
M 5120 5512¢ 512 Pl 5120 W 512e e 2 & i DA 5120 co2e s12e  5d2e  512e 5.1.2¢ )H5.12e]
512e 512¢ 5.1.2e 512e 5.1.2e ; , iz )
Subject: FW: EU-EEA NITAG COLLABORATION WEBINAR MONDAY 15 March 15:00 - 16:30 CET: Thromboembolic events reported
following vaccination with the COVID-19 Vaccine AstraZeneca

Van: ec.europa.eu

Verzonden: maandag 15 maart 2021 13:54:44 (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlijn, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Wenen

Aan: [IIEEEDII @ <c curopa.eu

Onderwerp: EU-EEA NITAG COLLABORATION WEBINAR MONDAY 15 March 15:00 - 16:30 CET: Thromboembolic events reported
following vaccination with the COVID-19 Vaccine AstraZeneca

Dear Members of the Health Security Committee,
Dear colleagues,

Below you will find the invitation to the EU-EEA NITAG Collaboration Webinar, for your information.

Kind regards,

HSC Secretariat

Dear Colleagues,
Please be invited to an urgent webinar on

Thromboembolic events reported following vaccination with the COVID-19 Vaccine AstraZeneca



1244245

PLEASE NOTE: Monday 15th of March 15:00 — 16:30 CET.

Please also extend the invitation to all EU/EEA NITAG Members and colleagues in public health or ministries of health with
responsibilities for the COVID-19 vaccination programmes.

Please find dial-in details below.
A very warm welcome to all.

Draft Programme

15:00-15:10 Welcome and objectives of the meeting

15:10 —-15:30 Update from EMA on reported thromboembolic events following
administration of the COVID-19 Vaccine AstraZeneca (other COVID-
19 vaccines?)

5.1.2e 56.1.2e
5.1.2e
15:30-15:50 Update from MS investigations TBC
15:50 - 16:20 Discussion All

16:20-16:30 Next steps ﬁ

*Please note that the meeting will be recorded for the purpose of the minutes.

With kindest regards,

£12e
5.1.2e
EU/EEA NITAG COLLABORATION

Thromboembolic
events reported
following
vaccination with
the COVID-19
Vaccine
AstraZeneca

Monday 15
March 2021

15:00 |
(UTC+01:00)
Brussels,
Copenhagen,
Madrid, Paris | 1
hr 30 mins
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JOIN BY COMPUTER/TABLET/SMART PHONE:

To join the meeting on computer/tablet/smart phone, please follow this link:

1. Fill in your full name and if possible organisation
2. If asked, fill in the meeting password:

You now entering the meeting.
Welcome!

JOIN BY PHONE (Audio only):
To join the meeting dial this number .
Or find your local toll number from this link

Wait for 5 seconds or until instructed
Then dial the room/meeting number: 5.1.2h

Wait an additional 5 seconds or until instructed.
Dial the password for the meeting

You now entering the meeting.
Welcome!

JOIN BY VIDEO CONFERENCE SYSTEM:
If you join by video conference system dia
Dial the password for the meeting

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivim.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability



